		
PERFORMANCE BASED CONTRACT GUIDELINES



1. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THE SERVICE?
[bookmark: _GoBack]The scope of this work is to provide transportation services from September 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 awarded under the RFP#459 with the option to extend for  2023-2024 and/or 2024-2025. 

2. AMOUNT OF SERVICE

This award is to cover transportation expenses with the following projected amounts: 

	Projected Amount
	$49,315,557.60

	First Student
	$25,022,937.60

	Royal Coach
	$13,120,560.00

	VP Buses
	$3,754,800.00

	Academy
	$2,678,760.00

	All County
	$4,738,500.00

	
	



3. WHO IS SERVED?

City of Yonkers public and parochial school students who qualify for transportation services.


4. WHO WILL PROVIDE SERVICES?
All vendors are established bus companies that fulfilled the requirements of RFP#459. 


5. WHAT WILL BE COMMUNICATED TO DISTRICT PERSONNEL, PARENTS, 
OTHERS ABOUT PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF THE SERVICES?

Superintendent Quezada and Transportation Department officials will continually report on the transportation quality issues at Board of Education and Chat with the Superintendent meetings.
 

6. HOW WILL THE QUALITY BE JUDGED?

Quality variables were delineated in RFP #459.









7. PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADMINISTERING THE CONTRACT. 
Yonkers Public Schools Director of Transportation.
					

	Vendor# 17359 
Federal Tax ID:  47-1507933
	Primary Contact:  Tom McEnany, Area General Manager
First Mile Square LLC
15 Worth Street 
Yonkers, NY 10701
914-338-7202

	
	

	Vendor# 1015 
Federal Tax ID:  13-2609998
	Primary Contract:  Steven DiPaolo, President and CEO 
Royal Coach Lines LLC
1010 Nepperhan Avenue 
Yonkers, NY 10703
914-965-0733

	
	

	Vendor # 
Federal Tax ID:  47-3791383
	Primary Contract:  Horacio Rodriguez  
VP Buses LLC
320 Alta Vista Drive
Yonkers, NY 10710
914-906-1959

	
	

	Vendor# 5536 
Federal Tax ID:  13-1977348
	Primary Contact:  Robert Sturtevant, President 
Academy Bus Company Inc
29 Hudson Street 
Yonkers, NY  10701
914-476-8840

	
	

	Vendor# 5533 
Federal Tax ID: 13-4018310
	Primary Contact:  Donald Gregory, CEO 
All County Bus LLC
70 Fernbrook Street 
Yonkers, NY 10705
914-963-9600




8. ARE THE SERVICES PURSUANT TO A GRANT AGREEMENT?  IF YES, WHAT IS THE GRANT AND WHAT ARE THE GRANT REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT? 
No


9. WILL THE CONTRACTOR BE RECEIVING ANY STUDENT DATA OR OTHER DATA FROM YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS?  IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE.  IF STUDENT DATA IS BEING SHARED, PLEASE PROCEED TO QUESTION 10 BELOW. 

The vendors will receive the student’ demographic records (student id #, home address, contact number, parent’s contact number, school information/location for the purpose of transporting the students between home and school. 

10. WILL THE STUDENT DATA BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING, VALIDATING, ADMINISTERING STUDENT AID PROGRAMS, OR IMPROVING INSTRUCTION?  IF YES, PLEASE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBE. 

NO. 
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